From: Heaney, Colette

To: Heaney, Colette

Subject: FW: Emailing: Vacancy Business Case - SO CSP McCloud Oct 2020
Date: 29 January 2021 17:12:57

Attachments: Vacancy Business Case - SO CSP McCloud Oct 2020.docx

Headcount and funding form for SO McCloud Oct 2020.doc

From: Duffy, Paul (CGTP)

Sent: 25 October 2020 18:32

To: Heaney, Colette <Colette.Heaney@finance-ni.gov.uk>

Cc: Nesbitt, Grace <Grace.Nesbitt@finance-ni.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Emailing: Vacancy Business Case - SO CSP McCloud Oct 2020

Colette,

Thank you for the additional information to support the attached request.
I have approved and signed both documents.

Paul

Paul Duffy | Strategic Programme Director

Contact: : Paul.Duffyl@finance-ni.gov.uk
Tel: 028 90256814 DD: 39814 Mobile: +44 771 773 2153

From: Heaney, Colette

Sent: 21 October 2020 11:40

To: Duffy, Paul (CGTP) <Paul.Duffyl@finance-ni.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Emailing: Vacancy Business Case - SO CSP McCloud Oct 2020

Paul

Please can you approve & sign both documents in Grace's absence.
Money has been included in Centralisation charges for this post.

Happy to discuss.
Thanks

Colette

From: Heaney, Colette

Sent: 16 October 2020 16:26

To: Nesbitt, Grace <Grace.Nesbitt@finance-ni.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Emailing: Vacancy Business Case - SO CSP McCloud Oct 2020
Grace

Please find attached:

1. Vacancy Business Case for McCloud SO - for Paul's approval.
2. Headcount & Funding form for McCloud SO - for your approval.

Happy to discuss.


mailto:Colette.Heaney@finance-ni.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:Colette.Heaney@finance-ni.gsi.gov.uk

VACANCY BUSINESS CASE

		SECTION 1 – DETAILS OF POST



		IRC Number (if known):

		

		Grade of Post:

		SO



		Number of Posts:

		1

		Job Title (if any):

		



		Division:

		Pensions 

		Line Manager 

(inc extension):

		Colette Heaney



		Branch:

		Civil Service Pensions

		Employment Status:

		Permanent:	

Temporary:	

Agency:	

Other (specify):	





		

Hours:

		Full Time:	

Part Time:	

		

		



		Work Pattern (if part time, please specify): 











		Duration of the post (if appropriate):











		Is this new or existing post?

		New:	

Existing:	





		Approval for the grading of this new/upgraded post has been granted (if applicable).

		Yes:	

No:	



		



		Why has the vacancy arisen? 



Court ruling identified discrimination in the implementation of Pensions Reform in April 2015 this now requires all Schemes to design and implement a remedial solution. The current resources in place do not have the capacity to undertake this work in conjunction with business as usual. Therefore a new structure to design and implement the McCloud remedy needs to be established. This new team requires an SO to assist in leading and managing this exercise which will either be filled with this vacancy or this vacancy may be used to fill an SO post within the BAU operations team to free up resources for the new team.



		Have all other options to fill the vacancy been considered eg temporary promotion, distribution of work to other staff/grades, the use of any surplus staff within your business area etc?  Please provide details.



Temp support is currently in place at TP SO level but these staff have other duties and G7 requires additional and permanent support. 



No surplus SO staff in business area.



Distribution of work to other staff / grades is not an option long term.





		



		To be completed at Line Manager Level 2 or above (SO or above)



		Approved by:  Colette Heaney

		Date: 16 Oct 2020



		Grade:  G7

		





		To be completed by relevant DoF Finance Business Partner 



		I confirm that sufficient funding is available to fill this permanent vacancy within current baselines.



		Confirmed by: Tom Gilliland

		Date: 16th October 2020



		Grade: DP

		







		SECTION 2 – This section must be completed at Head of Division level (Grade 3)



		Business case to fill this post approved by: 



		Name:  Paul Duffy

		Date:  25 October 2020



		[bookmark: _GoBack]Grade:  3

		



		Completed forms should be emailed to your DHR Business Partner for approval.
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		Funding and Headcount Approval Form




		HR-VAC 1.7







		SECTION 1 – DETAILS OF POST

To be completed at Line Manager Level 2 or above



		Grade of Post (and job title if any):  1 SO 

		Position ID (If known):      



		Cost Centre:04030

		Branch:Civil Service Pensions



		Hours:

		Full time:     FORMCHECKBOX 

Part-time:     FORMCHECKBOX 




		If Part-time give hours and pattern:      



		Date when vacancy will arise: ASAP

		Duration of the post:     



		Line Manager (incl extension):      



		Is this an existing post:

		Yes:                            

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Please complete section 2



		

		No:  

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Please complete section 3



		Details of the vacant post: Please provide a brief description of the duties and responsibilities of the post.




Responsible for: Assiting in the leading and managing of administration teams or sections within Pensions to ensure that all duties are discharged in a timely and accurate manner, to meet project deadlines, Customer Service Standards, legislative deadlines and divisional targets; Assisting with the delviery of the administer of pensions for the NICS by ensuring prompt and accurate payment of benefits are made in accordance with the Scheme Rules, including any McCloud remedy; Leading and encouraging best practice through advising, reviewing and implementing best use of systems and resources; Ensuring self and staff are fully trained in order to deliver a high quality pension service; Responding to NICS pension schemes queries and member correspondence, complaints; Providing advice & guidance to staff and all business areas on the implementation and roll out out a McCloud remedy; all other SO related duties.




		Why has the vacancy arisen? 

See business case - new post.





		If an existing post please give name of current holder:      





		Signature:


Name:Colette Heaney

Grade:G7

Date: 16 Oct 2020



		SECTION 2 – REQUEST CONFIRMED BY LEVEL 1 LINE MANAGER



		I confirm that all costs for this post will be met from my existing DRC resources for this year and future years.


Signature:


Name:Colette Heaney

Grade:G7

Date: 16/10/2020

Creating a vacancy for an existing post should be completed on self-service or if no system access is unavailable, please use the Vacancy Creation Form.


For new or upgraded posts Section 3 must be completed.





		SECTION 3: NEW OR UPGRADED POSTS 


This section must be completed before submitting this form to Departmental HR (posts which have been vacant for 12 months or more from the completion of this form will normally be treated as new posts).



		PART A: This section must be completed at Head of Division level (Grade 5)


i. I have obtained necessary headcount approval for the creation of this new/upgraded post. 

ii. I have obtained approval for the grading of this new/upgraded post.

iii. I have agreed funding arrangements for this new/upgraded post.

iv. I have organised any additional accommodation requirements 


Signature:


Name: Paul Duffy

Grade: 3

Date: 25 October 2020





		SECTION 4: FOR USE BY DHR



		Name of DHR contact:      

		Date request received:      



		New/upgraded posts:  Yes:  FORMCHECKBOX 
  No:   FORMCHECKBOX 


		Finance Branch: Yes:    FORMCHECKBOX 
     No:   FORMCHECKBOX 




		Date approvals received:      



		Date manager advised of Approval:      



		Post filled by:      

		Date vacancy filled:      



		Signed: 

		Date:      
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Thanks
Colette

From: Gilliland, Tom

Sent: 16 October 2020 10:04

To: Heaney, Colette <Colette.Heaney@finance-ni.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Emailing: Vacancy Business Case - SO CSP McCloud Oct 2020

Colette,
Attached signed.
Regards.

Tom

From: Heaney, Colette

Sent: 16 October 2020 09:48

To: Gilliland, Tom <Tom.Gilliland@finance-ni.gov.uk>

Subject: Emailing: Vacancy Business Case - SO CSP McCloud Oct 2020

Tom
Please can you approve.

Thanks
Colette



